18-0785

Sonja Birr

From: Lee Kummer - DS

Sent: Friday, july 20, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Ce: Sonja Birr; Dan Koski

Subject: Re: Cigarette butts at Washington Park

Sure, please add to the agenda

Sent from my iPhone
On Jul 20, 2018, at 1:09 PM, Chad Scheinoha <cscheinoha@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Do we want to discuss this at PI? The city currently does not provide these at any parks.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sandy Ronski <sronski@manitowoc.org>
Date: July 20, 2018 at 10:21:46 AM CDT

To: Chad Scheinoha <cscheinoha@manitowoc.org>
Cc: ParkConcerns <parkconcerns@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Cigarette butts at Washington Park

Joy Krejcarek, 682-3639, stopped at the Parks Office yesterday to suggest that the Parks
Division look at making or purchasing some containers for people to put their cigarette
butts in at Washington Park. For example, she said that sometimes people use coffee
cans with sand in. Joy volunteers with the Golden K to clean up the park, and there is
always a huge amount of cigarette butts on the ground.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk i

Transit, Cemetery, Parks, & Lift Bridges
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220

920-686-6518

920-686-6525 fax

www.manitowoc.org

To receive notifications about City of Manitowoc topics that matter most to you (such as
notices for cemetery cleanup dates, snow emergency parking bans, brush &/or leaf
pickups, etc.),

go to www.manitowoc.org and click on the Notify Me button to sign up for texts and/or
e-mails.



